DR. ANDREW LEWIS PAPERS, 1824–1882

Collection Information

Biographical Sketch

Scope and Content Note

Contents

Cataloging Information

Processed by

Emily Castle April 2006

Manuscript and Visual Collections Department
William Henry Smith Memorial Library
Indiana Historical Society
450 West Ohio Street
Indianapolis, IN 46202-3269

www.indianahistory.org

COLLECTION INFORMATION

VOLUME OF 5 manuscript folders, 1 oversize folder

COLLECTION:

COLLECTION 1824–1882

DATES:

PROVENANCE: Pauline Vonnegut Eck Estate, c/o Jennifer S. Christ, Trustee, St.

Petersburg, FL, September 2003

RESTRICTIONS: None

COPYRIGHT:

REPRODUCTION Permission to reproduce or publish material in this collection

RIGHTS: must be obtained from the Indiana Historical Society.

ALTERNATE FORMATS:

RELATED SC 2604

HOLDINGS:

ACCESSION 2003.0540

NUMBER:

NOTES:

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

Under the internal improvement craze of the early 1830's a project was put on foot to build a railroad from New Albany, Indiana, to Mt. Carmel, Illinois. Surveyors were put to work on the New Albany road and the location for the line was made. There was nothing done with the road until 1871, when that route was adopted and the graded roadbed was bought.

The New Albany & St. Louis Air Line was organized 24 February 1869. In July 1870, the name was changed to Louisville, New Albany & St. Louis Air Line Railway Company. The survey which was adopted and on which the roadbed was built was near the old survey made in 1837. After many reorganizations, mergers, and name changes, the line became the Louisville, Evansville & St. Louis Consolidated Railroad.

The original charter for the Evansville & Terre Haute Railroad was granted in 1849 to the Evansville & Illinois Railroad Company, aiming to run from Evansville to Olney, Illinois, via Princeton and Mt. Carmel. In accordance with the notices published in the Princeton and Evansville papers, the company was organized in the city of Evansville on 16 August 1849. Samuel Hall of Princeton was the president. The road was completed to Princeton in 1852.

In 1852 it was decided to build the road to Vincennes, Terre Haute and Crawfordsville. The name of the road was changed to the Evansville & Crawfordsville Railroad Company, which was absorbed into the Chicago & Eastern Illinois.

Sources:

Simons, Richard S. *Railroads of Indiana*. Bloomington: Indiana University Press, c1997. General Collection: HE2771.I6 S56 1997

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

This collection contains the legal papers of Dr. Andrew Lewis. The papers are concerning a plot of land in Princeton, Indiana that is being considered for the Evansville & Illinois Railroad. There are three manuscript folders containing the legal papers, Lewis' testimony, and "Exhibit D" from the trial. Two other manuscript folders contain invitations to balls and reward cards. An oversize manuscript folder contains the plot of land in Princeton which the trial was about.

CONTENTS

CONTENTS	CONTAINER

Legal papers, ca. 1852–82 Folder 1

Argument of Andrew Lewis, ca. 1876 Folder 2

Exhibit D, 14 June 1875 Folder 3

Invitations, 1838–41 Folder 4

Reward cards, 1824, 1862 Folder 5

Enlargement of the town of Princeton, 28 May 1856 OM 0433

CATALOGING INFORMATION

For additional information on this collection, including a list of subject headings that may lead you to related materials:

- 1. Go to the Indiana Historical Society's online catalog: http://opac.indianahistory.org/
- 2. Click on the "Basic Search" icon.
- 3. Select "Call Number" from the "Search In:" box.
- 4. Search for the collection by its basic call number Search for the collection by its basic call number (in this case, SC 2785).
- 5. When you find the collection, go to the "Full Record" screen for a list of headings that can be searched for related materials.